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Tammy Hodgman

From: Barry A. Tibbetts

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 12:09 PM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Cc: Barry A. Tibbetts

Subject: Windham ME b- Bid Results.  Janney Montgomery Scott LLC is the top selected choice 

Importance: High

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From: Joseph Cuetara <jcuetara@moorscabot.com> 

Subject: Windham ME b- Bid Results 

Date: August 13, 2024 at 11:14:24 AM EDT 

To: batibbetts@windhammaine.us, "Susan R. Rossignol" 
<srrossignol@windhammaine.us>, "Robert J. Burns" <rjburns@windhammaine.us>, 
Levi Robinson <ltrobinson@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: "Alyssa C. Tibbetts" <ATibbetts@jensenbaird.com>, bonnie <brossi@janney.com> 

 

This message was sent securely using Zix® 

 

Windham (Town) 
$10,617,000 2024 General Obligation Bonds 

 

The following bids were submitted using PARITY® and displayed ranked by lowest TIC. 
Click on the name of each bidder to see the respective bids. 

Bid Award* Bidder Name TIC 

 Janney Montgomery Scott LLC  3.140916 

 Piper Sandler & Co  3.162561 

 HilltopSecurities  3.163088 

 StoneX Financial Inc.  3.175085 

 Roosevelt & Cross, Inc.  3.180915 

 Mesirow Financial, Inc.  3.181106 

 Robert W. Baird & Co., Inc.  3.200399 

 KeyBanc Capital Markets  3.220743 

 Raymond James & Associates, Inc.  3.231238 

 TD Securities  3.263866 
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Joseph P Cuetara 

Moors & Cabot, Inc. 

One Federal Street, 19th Floor 

Boston, MA  02110 

jcuetara@moorscabot.com 

O: (617) 314-0258 

F: (617) 314-0258 

Member: FINRA, NYSE, SIPC, MSRB 

  

 

 

This message (including any attachment(s)) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 

addressed and may contain private and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this 

message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message (including 

any attachment(s)) is strictly prohibited. This message is for information purposes only and is not an 

investment recommendation or a solicitation to become a client of the firm. All information is subject to 

change without notice. Unless indicated, these views are the author's and may differ from those of the firm or 

others in the firm. We do not represent this is accurate or complete and we may not update this. Past 

performance is not indicative of future returns. For additional information and important disclosures regarding 

any investment discussed, please contact me. You should not use email or other forms of messaging to request 

or authorize the investment in any security or instrument, or to effect any other transactions. We cannot 

guarantee that any such requests received via e-mail will be processed in a timely manner. This communication 

is solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential information. We do not waive confidentiality by 

mistransmission. Contact me if you do not wish to receive these communications. 

 
Moors & Cabot Investments; Member FINRA, NYSE & SIPC 
 

 

This message was secured by Zix®.  

 


